Carson City Planning Division
108 E. Proctor Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 887-2180 — Hearing Impaired: 711
planning@carson.org
www.carson.org/planning

MEMORANDUM

Historic Resources Commission meeting of January 11, 2018
TO: Historic Resources Commission Item E-2

FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP
Planning Manager

DATE: January 3, 2018

SUBJECT: HRC-17-223 — 2018 Historic Preservation Award Nominations

Recommended HRC motion: [No formal motion for HRC action is required. Individual HRC
members may nominate applicants for the 2018 Historic Preservation Award. Staff will bring
applications for award nominees to the HRC on March 8, 2018, for action to select awardees.]

Discussion:

The HRC annually presents the Historic Preservation Award to projects or persons for
outstanding achievements in February 26, 2018. The HRC will select award recipients at its
meeting on March 8, 2018, and awards will be presented at a Board of Supervisors meeting in
May 2018 during National Historic Preservation Month.

The HRC members may provide staff with nominees at the HRC meeting or complete the
attached nomination form. Any member of the public may nominate a person or property by
submitting the attached form to the Planning Division by February 26, 2018. Planning Division
staff will then present more detailed information on each of the nominees to the HRC at its
meeting on March 8, 2018, for the HRC to select award recipients.

For more information on this item, please contact the Planning Division at 887-2180, or
hsullivan@carson.org.

Attachments:
1) Past Historic Preservation Award recipients 2001-2017
2) 2018 Historic Preservation Award nomination form
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